



## Jim White Assoc. AIA

Graduate Architect / 5 Years at CDA



### Profile

*Jim White is a graduate architect that joined Chris Dawson Architect at the beginning of 2019. He is currently pursuing his master's degree in architecture. Jim has extensive knowledge of construction documentation and computer-aided-design, as well as a passion for healthcare design and a focus on designing thought-provoking architecture. In addition to a career in architecture, Jim has also been an educator for a public high school, teaching architecture and drafting courses.*

### Education

Academy of Art University, M.Arch, 2017 – Present  
**Pennsylvania College of Technology, Bachelors degree in Residential Construction Mgmt, 2007**  
Pennsylvania College of Technology, Associates degree in Architectural Technology, 2001

### Work History

**Chris Dawson Architect**, 2019 – Present  
Beers & Hoffman Architects, 2016 - 2019  
Hiller Architectural Group, 2015 - 2016  
Mid-Penn Engineering, Corp., 2014 - 2015  
Williamsport Area School District, 2006 - 2013  
Haven Custom Homes, 2001 - 2006

### Affiliations

Associate AIA – Active Member

### Selected Honors

**AIA Merit Award**, West Shore Theatre Renovations, 2022  
**AIA Citation Award**, Zeroday Brewing Company Taproom, 2022  
**AIA Citation Award**, Harrisburg City Hall Renovations, 2020

### Key Past Projects

PA State Museum - Paver Repair / Replacement, 2023  
Boiling Springs Mill Renovation, 2023  
25 N Front Street Apartments, 2021  
321 N Front Street Apartments, 2021  
234 N 3rd Street Apartments, 2021  
Harrisburg City Hall Renovations, 2020, **AIA Award**  
West Shore Theatre Renovations, 2020, **AIA Award**  
Zeroday Brewing Company Taproom, 2020, **AIA Award**  
100 N 13th Street Residential Conversion, 2020  
Whiting-Turner Field Office, 2020  
HACD Essex House Roof Replacement, 2020  
Heartshine Donation-Based Restaurant, 2019  
WebFX Renovations & Addition, 2019  
Riverview Golf Course Club House Renovations, 2019

### Programs

Autodesk Revit  
Autodesk AutoCAD Architecture  
Adobe Suite – Photoshop, InDesign, Illustrator  
Twinmotion / Unreal Engine, Lumion Pro